No./D-Blp/ Khal Tiba / || 93¢
HP Forest Department )

Dated Bilaspur, the 2 Y ’HJ Yo ) L—
From: D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Subject: Diversion of 3.9654 hectare instead of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in
favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from Khal Tiba Km
o0/o to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.
o, 247

Please refer to your office letter No. D.VI-175(M)/ 4796/ dated
05.11.2022 on the subject cited above.
s In this behalf it is submitted that the desired

Memo,

information/documents alongwith forwarding letter has been uploaded online and
hard copy is enclosed herewith as submitted by user agency in original for favour

of information and further necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above
(2 proposal folders)

Yours faithfully
V)
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. . . »&-7
Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,

Distt. Bilaspur, H.P. @ ‘.
(\ﬁ, 94



